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April 22, 2021

To: Board of Education
Dr. Theresa Battle, superintendent

From: Brian Gersich, assistant superintendent
Date: April 15, 2021
Re: Approve School Resource Officer Agreement

Recommendation: that the Board of Education approves the School Resource Officer Agreement.

Board members received a report about the School Resource Officer Agreement at its regular
meeting on April 8, 2021. Based on Board feedback, a few minor edits were made to the
agreement. Attached are two copies of the agreement: one copy highlighting the changes in yellow
and a final version without the changes highlighted.



